



Clément LIZÉ

organized,
focused,
reliable

Toulouse, France

+33 6 29 27 08 25 | clementlize.com | hello@clementlize.com

Specific skills

Automation



Microsoft office



Adobe (Photoshop, XD, Premiere Pro, After Effects)



Programming languages

HTML/CSS



Javascript, nodejs



Python



Swift



Java/XML (Android)



UNIX



Other skills

Speech fluency



Customer spec. analysis



Management



Design



References upon request

Work experience

2019 Racine Développement (Bordeaux) : Involved in setup and maintenance of **Linux VPS** (Ubuntu 16), javascript API development (**nodeJS**, **express**), front-end Bootstrap development, **Wordpress** website creation, mobile design (**Adobe XD**)

2018 - 2019 Association CPPIades Bordeaux : created the association as president, **managed a team** (19 pers.), **managed budget** (124+k€ total). **Ran a big student event** (600 attendees in 3 days) (transports from all over France, catering, activities, hotels, ..). The event took place in June, 2019.

summers 2018, 2019 piscine Judaique Jean Boiteux (Bordeaux) : reception desk, initial customer contact, handling

2018 : **private lessons** (mathematics, physics and Chemistry) for high school students

2017 - 2019 Roamler France : mystery customer, price reporting and anonymous tasks in shops

2013 L'atelier Micro (Bordeaux) : software and hardware troubleshooting for individuals and companies (télécommunications), computer repairing

Education

2019-2022 ENSEEIHT (Toulouse) : Engineer school specialized in IT, digital sciences, applied mathematics. Imperative programming (**Ada**), Object-Oriented Programming e(**Java**), **C** programming, **Matlab** handling

2018-2019 Cycle Préparatoire Polytechnique de Bordeaux : prep school specialized in sciences : maths, physics, programming (basic **Python**)

2017 Lycée Pape Clément, Pessac : Baccalauréat Scientifique (high school diploma, scientific option), with honours

Profile

Languages: **English**: B2
Spanish: B1

Interests:

Music: Electronic music creation and mixing (Djing)
Collaborated with worldwide producers
Created and managed music YouTube channels, and an independent record label (*3 pers team*)

Sport: playing: Volley-Ball
played: Subwater hockey, swimming, judo

IT : worked and learned for myself since high-school : web development (HTML, CSS, JS)
troubleshooting and development tasks for websites